

# ACCESSING INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

## CASCU OVERSEAS COLLEGE FAIR: VIETNAM & THAILAND



CASCU: Consortium of American Schools, Colleges and Universities Promoting Educational Outreach and Service throughout the world.





### Thailand & Education

Thailand has one of the highest levels of functional literacy in Asia. The adult literacy rate in the year 2000 for Thailand was 97% for men and 94% for the women, 96% of their children are enrolled in primary school education, and 81% for secondary education.

### Vietnam & Education

Under Confucianism, the Vietnamese inherited a high respect for learning. Education was essential for admission to the ruling class of scholar officials, known as the Mandarinate. While under French rule the Vietnamese were excluded from the colonial power elite and education was a requisite for employment as a civil servant, and for any other white color positions. Education continues to be a channel for social mobility both in North and South Vietnam.



#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Message From the Executive Director	3
College Fair Information	4
Accomedations & Host Sites	5
Vietnam Event Schedule	6
Thailand Event Schedule	7
College Fair Exhibit Registration	8-9
2005 Exhibit Space Contract	10
CASCU Tour Options - Vietnam	11
CASCU Tour Options - Thailand	12
CASCU Tour Registration	13

# JOIN US FOR THE CASCU

### COLLEGE FAIR

ACCESSING INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

### MAKE PLANS TODAY TO ATTEND!

### Message from the Executive Director

As an educator, I understand the difficulties in increasing enrollment and utilizing untapped resources to diversify applicant pools. This is why I have joined the Consortium of American Schools, Colleges and Universities (CASCU) and invite you to take full advantage of the opportunity to open your school's doors to international students who reside in Vietnam and Thailand by participating in this year's CASCU Overseas College Fairs.

We would appreciate your attendance and welcome members and non-members. You have the choice to attend both or either the Vietnam or Thailand College Fair. Gold members will be offered an opportunity to receive a free exhibit booth at both fairs and Standard Status Members will have an opportunity to take advantage of our reduced College Fair Exhibit rates. For our Gold Members, we only ask that you pay for the cost of round trip

airfare to and from Vietnam and Thailand and your hotel accommodations. Please review the enclosed material for more information regarding this exciting opportunity. If you are unable to attend and would like your institution's materials distributed to the students who will be present at the fairs, please feel free to contact the CASCU offices at (562) 865-6105.

This will be a great opportunity for you to...create bridges between international students and your educational institution.

Thank you in advance and I look forward to seeing you at our upcoming events.

Sincerely,

Executive Director CASCU

3

## **COLLEGE FAIR INFORMATION**

#### WHO IS CASCU?

CASCU....to create an opportunity that encourages students of international decent to participate in scholarly academic achievement within the US. CASCU is committed to encouraging student diversity and promoting socio-cultural understanding throughout the word.





#### WHY SHOULD YOU ATTEND?

CASCU is the perfect opportunity to increase revenues from international student enrollment, give you and your students a global networking opportunity, but most importantly, promote diversity and understanding of cultures from all over the world.

### CASCU... DIVERSITY ONE STEP AT A TIME



#### WHAT OPPORTUNITIES ARE AVAILABLE?

This year CASCU will hold college fairs in both Vietnam and Thailand. The fairs are designed to be a cultural experience, bringing US educational institutions to countries overseas, allowing for a chance to be showcased to hundreds of international student attendees.

Each university will have a booth to promote their organizations and the ability to meet face to face with prospective pre-screened student attendees from Vietnam and Thailand.

Come join us for a College Fair and an experience of a life-

## **ACCOMODATIONS & HOST SITES**

#### **Examples of Accomodatiomns:**

#### VIETNAM

CARAVELLE HOTEL (**HOST LOCATION)** 19 Lam Son Square, District 1 • Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam Reservations: Tel: (84-8) 8 234 999 • Fax: (84-8) 8 298 522 • Website: http:// www.caravellehotel.com

CASCU College Fair Rate: TBA. Double Occupancy) This is a limited block of rooms and availability cannot be guaranteed. Early accommodations are highly recommended.

The Caravelle prides itself on offering traditional refinement in an ambiance that is welcoming, warm and offering luxurious modern living in sophisticated and understated elegant surroundings. The hotel is centrally located in the midst of Ho Chi Minh City's business, shopping, and entertainment districts.

#### Example of Accomodations in THAILAND

THE WESTIN GRANDE SUKHUMVIT HOTEL (HOST LOCATION) 259 Sukhumvit Road • Bangkok, Thailand Reservations: Rates May Change Seasonal TBA Tel: 66 (02) 651-1000 • Fax: 66 (02) 255-2441 Website: http://www.westin.com/bangkok CASCU College Fair Rate: Single Occupancy) per night (Double Occupancy) The Westin Grande Sukhumvit Hotel has recently completed an extensive renovation project which has dramatically

increased the facilities and amenities that we are able to offer their guests. The Westin is located in the middle of Sukhumvit road in the heart of downtown Bangkok.



Caravelle Hotel • Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam





Westin Grande Sukhumvit Hotel • Bangkok, Thailand



## VIETNAM EVENT SCHEDULE



	Example of Daily Activities		
DATE	TIME	EVENT	ATTENDANCE
Friday	6:00 pm - 10:00 pm	Vietnam Welcome Dinner Reception	
Saturday	9:00am - 7:00pm	Vietnam College Fair	
	10:00am - 11:00 am	Workshop - Finding the Right Institution For You	
	2:00pm - 3:00pm	Workshop - Visa Applications and Paper work	
Sunday	9:00am - 7:00pm	Vietnam College Fair	
	12:00pm - 1:00 pm	Workshop - Finding Scholarships and Grants	
	4:00pm - 5:00pm	Workshop - Success Is Yours	
Monday	8:00am - 9:30 am	Vietnam Breakfast and Event Feedback Session	
	11:00 am - 5:00 pm	Tour of Phan Thiet Beach	Optional
Tuesday	10:00 am - 4:00 pm	Tour of Ho Chi Minh City Zoo and Botanical Gardens	Optional
Wednesday	Travel to Thailand	Travel to Thailand, if attending the College Fair in Thailand	FREE DAY







## THAILAND EVENT SCHEDULE







		Example of Daily Activities	
DATE	TIME	EVENT	ATTENDANCE
Wednesday	Travel to Thailand	Travel to Thailand, if attending the College Fair in Thailand	FREE DAY
Thursday	9:00 am - 6:00 pm	Tour of Demneonsaduak Floating Market & Rose Garden	Optional
Friday	10:00 am - 3:00 pm	Tour of Royal Grand Palaces	Optional
	6:00 pm - 10:00 pm	Thailand Welcome Dinner Reception	
Saturday	9:00am - 7:00pm	Thailand College Fair	
	10:00am - 11:00 am	Workshop - Finding the Right Institution For You	
	2:00pm - 3:00pm	Workshop - Visa Applications and Paper work	
Sunday	9:00am - 7:00pm	Thailand College Fair	
	12:00pm - 1:00 pm	Workshop - Finding Scholarships and Grants	
	4:00pm - 5:00pm	Workshop - Success Is Yours	
Monday	8:30am - 10:00 pm	Thailand Breakfast and Feedback Session	
Monday	Tour scheduled to leave at	Angkor Wat Tour	Optional







## **COLLEGE FAIR EXHIBIT REGISTRATION**

#### CASCU FAIR EXHIBIT AREA

CASCU's Overseas College Fair allows institutions to be showcased by having Exhibit Booths that offer all those in attendance an opportunity to promote and market their College or University to potential international students. CASCU offers useful, strategic services which promote education and increases enrollment.

#### HOURS OF OPERATION:

VIETNAM -Saturday 9:00 am - 7:00 pm





#### **EXHIBIT FEES**

In order to attend the CACSU Overseas College Fairs in Vietnam and Thailand, you must return the Exhibit Registration Form. To attend the fair, it is not necessary to be a member of our organization, but we encourage all that attend to become a member of our organization.

Exhibitors may attend one of the two fairs or both of the fairs. If attending both of the College Fairs, you must register with the appropriate exhibit booth rates.

No fees will be assessed for guest registration. Guest registrants includes: spouses, companions, and children of registrants. Registered participants and guest registrants may visit the exhibit hall and attend the Welcome Reception.

#### EARLY REGISTRATION

The early registration application will receive a \$50.00 discount on college fair registration fees.

#### STANDARD REGRISTRATION

Standard registration must have all necessary forms completed and submitted with payment via check, money order, cashiers check or credit card.

#### PAYMENT

The Exhibit Registration and Sightseeing Tour Forms must be accompanied by check, money order, credit card or cashier's check. One payment method can be submitted for both the exhibit registration and sightseeing tour. Forms received without payment will not be processed. All payments must be made in U.S. currency. Checks, money orders or cashier checks should be made out to CASCU and mailed to: CASCU, 11432 South Street, Suite 378, Cerritos, California 90703.

#### CONFIRMATIONS

College Fair confirmations will be sent out via e-mail to the registrant within 72 hours of receipt of payment and materical.

#### SUBSTITUTIONS, CANCELLATIONS, AND REFUNDS

All charges, changes, substitutions, and cancellations must be made in writing five (5) days prior to the date of either college fair to avoid any penalty. Please email request to info@cascu.us.

#### SPECIAL NEEDS

If you or a member of your institution requires special needs, please email a description of the requirements, so that we can better assist you. Please email request to info@cascu.us.

Early Deadline to receive a \$50.00 discount on College Fair

### **COLLEGE FAIR EXHIBIT REGISTRATION**

		SECTION 1: Informe	ation	
Last Name		First Name		
Title		Name f	Name for Badge	
Institution		Telephc	one	
Address		·	Fc	IX
City		State	Zip	)
Email address		Website	e URL	
	:	SECTION 2: Exhibit Reg	istration	
		Non-Member	Standard Member	Gold Member
One Location (Che	eck one)			
🗆 Vietnam		TBA - Seasonal Rate	TBA - Seasonal Rate	Waived
Both Locations (Vie	etnam & Thailand)	TBA - Seasonal Rate	TBA- Seasonal Rate	Waived
Guest Registration	(Spouse, partner)		Complimentary	•
Guest Registration	(children <18)		Complimentary	
Guest Name(s):		1		
Welcome Reception	on (Check one)			
🗆 Vietnam			Complimentary	
Breakfast & Feedb	ack Session (Check one)			
🗆 Vietnam		Complimentary		
		SECTION 3: Special N	Needs	
Special Meal Requests: 🗆 Vegetarian 👘 🗆 Ve		egan 🗆 Kosher	🗆 Special S	Services (Attach sheet)
□ Food Allergy (list	):			
Institution Type:	🗆 4-Year Public	□ 4-Yec	ar Private	🗆 2-Year
Enrollment:	🗆 Under 1,000	□ 1,000	-2,499	□ 2,500-4,999
Classification:	Doctoral Research Uni	iversity 🗆 Bach	elor College General	
	□ MA College/University	🗆 Bach	elor College Liberal Arts	
Accreditation / Ap	pproval 🛛 Regionally	Accredited	lationally Accredited	□ State Approved
		SECTION 4: Paym	ent	
Payment Informati	on. All fees are U.S. c	urrency.	Total Due:	\$
Check	Cashiers Check	Money Order	Credit Card: 🗆 A	mex 🗆 Visa 🗆 MC
Cardholder Name	(print)			
Card No.:			Exp.:	
Signature				

#### Please return this form to: CASCU: College Fairs • 11432 South St. Ste. #378 • Cerritos, CA 90703

Office Use Only

Date Rec'd	Check #	Check Total
Sheet Total	Date Entered	Entered By

## **EXHIBIT SPACE CONTRACT**

#### CASCU College Fair Exhibit Hall Regulations and Information

The Consortium of American Schools, Colleges and Universities (CASCU) College Fair Information Sheet, Registration, and Regulations and Information Form must be signed and dated by the Institution that will be an Exhibitor at the CASCU College Fair in Vietnam and or Thailand. Full payment must accompany these documents.

#### FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE.

**CASCU TABLE ASSIGNMENT:** CASCU's Exhibitor will be granted on a random basis by the CASCU offices. Upon acceptance, copies of these documents will be returned to the Exhibitor/Institution. CASCU reserves the right to assign table space in order to avoid conflict, as it deems appropriate.

**BOOTH:** Each both will contain a 10x10 table and 2 chairs. You are also welcome to bring your own materials that you might need to display your booth items.

### ALL ACTIVITY MUST BE LIMITED TO THE TABLE ASSIGNED. EXHIBITORS FAILING TO ADHERE WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CASCU COLLEGE FAIR EXHIBIT AREA/DESIGNATED LOCATION.

INSTALLATION/DISMANTLING: Set-up for the CASCU and Exhibitors' Area will take place in Vietnam and Thailand on Friday, between 12:00 PM and 4:00PM ONLY! The Hours of Operation for the College Fair Exhibit Area are Saturday, 9:00 AM - 7:00 PM

**MATERIAL HANDLING:** All Exhibitors will be responsible for handling their own materials. In addition, please store unused items in exhibitor area underneath exhibitor table.

**STORAGE OF PACKING BOXES AND CRATES:** Exhibitors are able to store empty packing boxes or crates in booths underneath the exhibitor tables during the CASCU.

**LIABILITY AND INSURANCE:** The Exhibitor assumes the entire responsibility and hereby agrees to protect, indemnify, defend and save CASCU Exhibitors' Pavilion, CASCU, and its employees and agents harmless against all claims, losses and damages to persons or property, governmental charges or fines and attorney fees arising out of or caused by the Exhibitor's installation, removal, maintenance, occupancy or use of the exhibition premises or part thereof excluding such liability, as may be caused by the sole negligence of the Hotel Facility, or its employees and agents or assigns. In addition, the Exhibitor acknowledges that neither CASCU nor the Hotel selected maintain insurance covering the Exhibitor's property and that it is the sole responsibility of the Exhibitor to obtain business interruption and property damage insurance covering such losses by the Exhibitor.

### EXHIBITORS ARE ADVISED TO CARRY INSURANCE AGAINST DAMAGE, LOSS, FIRE AND THEFT, BUT IT IS NOT REQUIRED.

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT: It is expressly agreed and understood between the Exhibitors and CASCU that CASCU shall be under no liability for loss of, or damage to goods and property of educational institution. Nor shall CASCU be held liable to personal injuries to Exhibitor's or their agents. Each Exhibitor, upon signing this agreement, expressly releases CASCU from and agrees to hold CASCU harmless from all such claims. The Hold Harmless Clause includes and indemnifies CASCU against any claims arising out of the negligent acts or omissions of Exhibitor in the use of the table space. The Exhibitor further arrants to obey all rules, regulations, and laws of the facilities as they may affect or apply to the CASCU College Fair.

**SECURITY:** Exhibitors should take precautionary measures of their own such as the securing of small or easily portable articles of value, and the removal of them to a place of safe keeping after exhibit hours.

FIRE PREVENTION: No combustible decoration, such as crepe paper, cardboard, or corrugated paper shall be used at any time. All packing containers, excelsior, wrapping paper, which must be flame proof are to be removed from the floor and must be stored under tables or behind displays. All display material must meet state and local codes for flame proof. All materials and fluids which are flammable are to be kept in safety containers. Open flame, butane gas, oxygen tanks, etc., are not permitted.

CANCELLATION OR POSTPONEMENT OF EXHIBITION: In the event that the Exhibition is postponed due to any occurrence not occasioned by the conduct of CASCU or the Exhibitor, whether such occurrence by an Act of God or the common enemy or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act of any person or persons not party or privy to this agreement, then the performance of the parties under this Agreement shall be excused for such period of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects thereof and in any event for the duration of such postponement in the event that such occurrence results in cancellation of the Exhibition, the obligations of the parties under the Agreement shall be automatically terminated and all fees made under this Agreement shall be refunded to Exhibitor, less pro rata share of expenses actually incurred by CASCU in connection with the exhibition.

**USE OF SPACE:** The institution's display must be contained completely within the specified boundaries of the table space in compliance with the following provisions, and no portion of the display may extend into the aisle nor into any adjoining table or other area outside the perimeters of the table. The display must provide sufficient standing or seating area within said perimeters to accommodate the booth attendants as well as any anticipated stationary audiences which the display is designed to attract. The Exhibitor may not use any portion of the aisles, entrances, or other common traffic-ways of the exhibit hall for the conduct or solicitation of business and enrollment, for the promotion of products or services, or for the distribution of literature, materials or souvenirs. Only approved Exhibitors may participate in the CASCU College Fair Exhibit area. The leasing of space by an Exhibitor to another Exhibitor is prohibited and shall result in expulsion from the college fair area and/or the termination of the Agreement.

**CARE OF BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT:** Exhibitors and their agents shall not injure or deface the walls of the building, or the tables. Exhibitors are forbidden to drive tacks, nails, or screws into the walls, floors, columns or other parts of the building or furniture. Distribution of gummed stickers or labels is strictly prohibited. The Exhibitor and its agent must comply with the rules and regulations of the Hotel facilities.

SEVERABILITY AND WAIVER: No waiver of any provisions of this contract shall be valid unless in writing and signed by the party against whom enforcement is sought. If any portion of this contract is determinant to be unenforceable or invalid, such determination shall not be deemed to affect the enforceability or validity of the reminder of the conduct. Acceptance of the contract by CASCU shall in no way be constructed as an endorsement by CASCU of either an Institution/Exhibitor or its products or services. CASCU reserves the right to determine eligibility of Exhibitors for the College Fair in Vietnam and/or Thailand. CASCU reserves the right to modify College Fair hours, make adjustments in booth assignments, size, and equipment, as deemed necessary to meet college fair scheduling and programming needs.

**RESTRICTIONS IN OPERATION AND EXHIBITS:** The Exhibitor agrees to comply strictly with the applicable terms and conditions contained in the agreement between the Hotel(s) and CASCU regarding the exhibition premises. CASCU reserves the right to restrict exhibits, which because of noise, method of operation, materials, or any other reason become objectionable, and also, to prohibit or evict any exhibit, which in the opinion of show management, may detract from the general character of the exhibit as a whole. This reservation includes persons, things, conduct, printed matter, or anything of a character which CASCU determines is objectionable to the exhibition or does not conform to CASCU standards. In the event of such restriction or eviction, CASCU is not liable for any refund or other exhibit expenses.

#### CASCU RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CHARGE COLLEGE FAIR ENTRANCE FEES AT ITS DISCRETION.

**DISCLAIMER:** The Consortium of American Schools, Colleges, and Universities (CASCU) does not guarantee student enrollment for any institution or CASCU member. The CASCU College Fair is an opportunity for U.S. educational institutions to be exposed to international students that reside in Vietnam and Thailand. These conditions may not be changed, altered, modified or waived except in writing signed by an authorized representative expressly authorized to do so by us. Our failure to insist at any time upon any rights, limitations, remedies, or conditions hereunder shall not be deemed a waiver thereof nor bar a subsequent assertion thereof. I have read and agree to adhere to the rules and regulations as outlined in this document. I understand that failure to comply with these rules and regulations shall result in Exhibitor's goods, products or services and table being removed from the exhibit hall/location.

#### SIGNATURES:

Name of Institution:	
Authorized Agent (print):	
Signature	
Title:	
Date:	

## CASCU TOUR OPTIONS - VIETNAM

#### Monday

Phan Thiet Beach Duration: Six (6) hours Dress: Casual Attire

Phan Thiet Beach is a three-hour drive north of Ho Chi Minh City and offers long stretches of sandy palm fringed beaches. This tranquil area is home to small communities of fishermen and an internationally recognized golf course.



Includes:

- Chartered Deluxe Coach round-trip transportation
- Lunch Provided
- Boat accommodations
- Opportunity to relax



#### Tuesday

Ho Chi Minh City Zoo and Botanical Gardens Duration: Six (6) hours Dress: Casual Attire

The zoo contains more than 520 animals that represent over 120 species. Hundreds of animals, birds and reptiles are also cared for there, so this is the biggest zoological garden of the country and the largest entertainment place within the city.

The botanical gardens feature 1,830 trees and plants that represent 260 species, some of which are over 100 years old. Twenty species of orchids, 32 species of cacti and 34 species of bonsai are being grown to the delight of the millions of tourists who have arrived here.



Includes:

- Chartered Deluxe Coach round-trip transportation
- Lunch Provided
- Opportunity to relax

## **CASCU TOUR OPTIONS - THAILAND**

#### Thursday

'Damneonsaduak' Floating Market & Rose Garden Duration: Nine (9) hours Dress: Casual Attire

This tour will feature the world renowned Water Market, which is busy daily with boats selling various consumer goods such as exotic fruits, vegetables, fish, and meats, flowers and local artisan crafts.

The tour continues by coach from the market to the Rose garden. These 60 acres botanical gardens facilitate beautiful lawns and playgrounds including the world's famous Thai-Village cultural shows performed every afternoon.

Price (Members receive 25% discount): \$40.00 per person for Non-CASCU Members \$30.00 per person for CASCU Members

#### Includes:

- Chartered Deluxe Coach round-trip transportation
- Lunch at a beautiful dinning restaurant at the rose garden that floats on a quiet river
- Water Market & Rose GardenTour
- Admissions on the motor-taxi boats

#### Friday

Royal Grand Palace - The Golden Shrines of Bangkok and The River of Kings Duration: Six (6) hours Dress: Casual Attire

The tour of the Golden Shrines of Bangkok and the River of Kings will allow all tour participants to travel by coach to 'Wat Pho', the renowned temple of the reclining Buddha. This is one of the largest temples in Bangkok that an enormous reclining figure of the Buddha lies. The next stop for this tour is to the pier near the temple for a breathtaking boat cruise on the long-tailed speed boat along this most important river of Thailand, known as "Chao Phrya" river, including a visit to the royal barge museum to see the magnificent royal barges.

Price (Members receive 25% discount): \$50.00 per person for Non-CASCU Members \$40.00 per person for CASCU Members

#### Includes:

- Chartered Deluxe Coach round-trip transportation
- Thai Lunch at the Waterfront restaurant
- Boat Cruise on speed boat along the Chao Phrya River
- All admissions fees

#### Monday through Thursday

Angkor Wat Tour

Duration: Three (3) days from May 23rd through May 26th

Cost: See below costs for per person or per two people costs

#### DAY 1: Arrive Siem Reap (Angkor Wat)

Arrive at Siem Reap Airport in Cambodia; then visit the South Gate of Angkor Thom, Bayon, Baphoun, Terrace of Elephants & Terrace of the Leper King. Afternoon tour to Ta Prohm and Angkor Wat. Overnight in Siem Reap.

#### DAY 2: Siem Reap - Phnom Penh

Morning transfer to the speed boat to Phnom Penh. See scenic views of the Cambodian rural life along the riverbank (optional by air). Afternoon tour to the Silver Pagoda, the Royal Palace and the National Museum of Khmer Arts. Overnight in Phnom Penh.

#### DAY 3: Phnom Penh

Morning tour to Choeung Ek Killing Fields and the Toul Sleng Museum of Genocidal crime. Afternoon city tour for shopping at Russian Market or Central Market. Overnight in Phnom Penh.

#### DAY 4: Phnom Penh Departure

Additional sightseeing until transfer to the airport for your departure flight.

#### TOUR ACCOMEDATIONS\*

1 Person Only Double - 2 People

#### Only Standard Room

\*Upgrades can be obtained for an additional fee. Please contact CASCU office for additional information.

Optional by Air from Siemreap-Phnompenh:

#### Includes:

- Hotel accommodation in Siem Reap & Phnompenh
- Daily Breakfasts
- Transfers airport-hotel-airport in Cambodia
- Boat trip from Siemreap-Phompenh (Optional by Airfare)
- All Entrance Fees



### **CASCU TOUR REGISTRATION**

SECTION 1: Information				
Last Name	First Name			
Title	Name for Badge			
Institution	Telephone	Telephone		
Address		Fax		
City	State	Zip		
Email address	Website URL			

SECTION 2: Tour Registration				
Country	Tour Sites	Non-Member	CASCU Member	
VIETNAM				
	Phan Thiet Beach	Seasonal TBA	Seasonal TBA	
	Ho Chi Minh City Zoo & Botanical Gardens	Seasonal TBA	🗆 Seasonal TBA	
THAILAND				
	Damneonsaduak Floating Market & Rose Garden			
	Royal Grand Palace			
	Angkor Wat	Single	Double	
	TOTAL	\$	\$	

	SECTION 3: Payment				
Payment Info	rmation. All fees c	re U.S. currency.	Total Due: \$		
Check	Cashiers Check	Money Order	Credit Card: 🗆 Amex 🗆 Visa	□ MC	
Cardholder N	lame (print)				
Card No.:			Exp.:		
Signature					

#### Please return this form to: CASCU: College Fairs • 11432 South St. Ste. #378 • Cerritos, CA 90703

Office Use Only	
-----------------	--

Date Rec'd	Check #	Check Total
Sheet Total	Date Entered	Entered By



Consortium of American Schools, Colleges and Universities

### ACCESSING INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

CASCU OVERSEAS COLLEGE FAIR : VIETNAM & THAILAND

College Fair Dates:

<u>VIETNAM</u> Ho Chi Minh City, VNM

<u>THAILAND</u> Bangkok, THA



CASCU 11432 South Street, Suite #378 Cerritos, CA 90703 www.cascu.us